Dorothy Menasco

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dorothy,

Jeff Bates

Tuesday, January 25, 2005 2:27 PM

Dorothy Menasco

Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Robyn P. Holland
(Robyn.Holiand@BELLSOUTH.COM)

041256-TP - BST/Coastal Telephone Connections et al - Resale Agreement

The above agreement is between BST and Coastal Telephone Connections, Inc. d/b/a Coastal Connections. The
fictitious name isn't listed on the letter or within the agreement, but it is clear who the company is because there
isn't another company operating in Florida with a similar name.

If you can, please change the docket title to include the full company name as it appears in MCD - Coastal
Telephone Connections, Inc. d/b/a Coastal Connections (TX772). 1 will be styhng my close memo using the

complete name.

I am requesting, via carbon copy of this e-mail, that BellSouth file an amendment to this agreement at their
earliest convenience. The amendment should be filed to correct the CLEC name and show the complete CLEC
name as Coastal Telephone Connections, Inc. d/b/a Coastal Connections. (Robyn, if you have any questions,

please contact me.)

Jeff Bates
Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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